T » sMobiles

Please Reply To:

Sam Simons :
35 Griffin Road South
Bloomfield, CT 06002
203-482-5156

Sam.Simons@T-Mobile.com

May 13, 2015

Attorney Melanie Bachman
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06501

Re: EM-T-MOBILE-161-140505

T-Mobile Site ID CT11117C
922 Danbury Road, Wilton CT

Notice of Construction Completion

Dear Attorney Bachman:

The Connecticut Siting Council ("Council") acknowledged the above referenced T-
Mobile Northeast LLC ("T-Mobile") notice of exempt modification on May 27, 2014.T-Mobile
hereby notifies the Council that construction of the acknowledged modifications were
complete as of March 2, 2015.

Please don't hesitateto contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,

Samuel Simons, T-Mobile

cc: Mark Richard, T-Mobile




